

April 19, 1945

Mr. Manfred Bowditch,
Director, The Commonwealth of Massachusetts,
Department of Labor and Industries,
23 Joy Street,
Boston 14, Mass.

Dear Mr. Bowditch:

Your letter of April 17 arrived in Dr. Kehoe's absence. I expect him to return to his office on Monday, April 23, and leave again the latter part of next week. Since I am of the opinion that he would be interested in seeing the paper "Evaluation of Urinary Lead Determinations in the Control of Industrial Exposures," and since his time will be rather limited, I suggest you forward the manuscript at the earliest possible time so that it will be received here the early part of next week.

Very truly yours,

E. R. Fortlage, Secretary to
Dr. Kehoe

ef

KE 0020079